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McMillan, Michael, EMNRD

From: Cherry, Tracie <Tracie_Cherry@xtoenergy.com>
Sent: Thursday, June 20, 2019 2:27 PM
To: McMillan, Michael, EMNRD
Subject: [EXT] FW: PLC Corral Canyon CTB
Attachments: 3298_001.pdf; 5 2017091592_XTO_CORRAL-CANYON-UNIT_LEASE_EXHIBIT_04-29-2019.pdf; 4 

Delaware 20 KBD COMM Model (Corral Canyon Expansion ) rev1-Model.pdf

Hello Mike. 

I had someone else get the notices out to the interest owners last week while I was out of town. I need to verify the date 
they were actually mailed (I have received several of the “green cards” back already). 

Tracie 

From: Cherry, Tracie  
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2019 10:16 AM 
To: 'McMillan, Michael, EMNRD' <Michael.McMillan@state.nm.us> 
Subject: PLC Corral Canyon CTB 

Good morning Mike. 

This request is a bit out of the ordinary. Attached is an application for PLC for a central tank battery XTO is 
building. Would you mind reviewing the application prior to my mailing it to the interest owners? The reason I 
ask is, there are over 90 owners to notify. Given my recent track record of having to send additional notice, you 
can understand why I want to make sure something was not overlooked. 

In order to cut down on the volume, I have not included all of the C102s in this. I can send them separately. 

Thanks….Tracie 

‐‐‐ 
Tracie J Cherry 
Regulatory Coordinator 
Direct number 432‐221‐7379 

a subsidiary of ExxonMobil 

From: noreply2@xtoenergy.com [mailto:noreply2@xtoenergy.com]  
Sent: Thursday, June 06, 2019 9:58 AM 
To: Cherry, Tracie <Tracie_Cherry@xtoenergy.com> 
Subject: Attached Image 
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CORRAL CANYON EXPANSION

SITE FLOW FACILITY DIAGRAM

CENTRAL TANK BATTERY

EDDY COUNTY, NEW MEXICO
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